RE: [Ext] Glen Sovian - Missing Hours for 09/05 & 09/06

Norris, Nick <Nick.Norris@compass-usa.com>
Tue 9/10/2019 7:39 AM

To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Yes confirmed

Nick Norris | Director of Retail, University of Texas at Dallas
0.972-883-4221 | m. 469-585-3457 | ChartwellsHigherEd.com

o
chartwells 1Y QUTD”

Dwinis Services

From: lvy Fielden [mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com]
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Norris, Nick <Nick.Norris@compass-usa.com>

Cc: Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: [Ext] Glen Sovian - Missing Hours for 09/05 & 09/06

This email contains a link or attachment. Please make sure it’s from a trusted source before you open the
attachment or click on the link

Hi Nick,

Please see below. Can you please confirm the missing hour(s) for Glen Sovian?

Thursday: 09/05/2019 @ 10:00 AM - 09/05/2019 @ 3:00 PM - WRONG
(I worked at Panda Express. The shift ended at 3:30 PM)

Friday: 09/06/2019 @ 10:00 AM - 09/06/2019 @ 3:00 PM - WRONG

(I worked at Panda Express. The shift ended after 3:15 PM)

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024 0:972.426.7074
E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com
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This email is subject to certain disclaimers, which may be reviewed via the following link.
http://www.compass-usa.com/disclaimer/



